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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 10:31 AM

To: 'sur@Ikkauto.com’; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)
Subject: FW: PRS Notice for SKN 8547H

Attachments: 20181109111502107.pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SKN8547H and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Sundan.
*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 10B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Kelley Choong [mailto:kelley@chiaarul.com]
Sent: 09 November, 2018 5:33 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Subject: Re: PRS Notice for SKN 8547H

Our client proposes LKK Auto.
Thank you
Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Nov 2018, at 15:27, Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
e Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any
objections to the above list.



+Joel Nah
Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 108 Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 206 Fax: 6224 4174

From: Kelley Choong [mailto:kelley@chiaarul.com]
Sent: Friday, 9 November, 2018 11:17 AM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: jerone@chiaarul.com

Subject: PRS Notice for SKN 8547H

O/Ref: SKN 8547H (ke/ijr)
Y/Ref: TBA

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly find enclosed herewith the PRS Notice for your attention.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any queries thereof.

Regards,

Ms Kelley Choong

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is
intended solely for the named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged
information. If the e-mail has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us
of the error. You may contact us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet communications cannot be
guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late
or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
context of this message which arise as a result of Internet transmission.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us
collecting, using, disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data
with our service providers (located both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other
insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance Association of
Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your
claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If
you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
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you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
- notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

[nternet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be

intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this

message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

<20181109111502107.pdf>

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

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
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
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



CHIA S ARUL LLC

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
UEN 201330709H

ARULCHELVAN S * A, RAVIDASS

Ourkef:  SKN 8547H (Kc / Jr)

Your Ref :

9 November 2018

India International Insurance Pte Ltd BY EMAIL
64 Cecil Street

#04/#05-00, 0B Building

Singapore 049711

Dear Sir,

RE: PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM
CLAIMANT _ :  BETHLEHEM AUTO
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKN 8547H & SHD 3464) ALONG WOODLANDS
TERRACE ON 7 NOVEMBER 2018
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION NOTICE

1 We act for Bethlehem Auto, the owner of motor vehicle SKN 8547H, which was
involved in the aforesaid accident.

p We hereby give you NOTICE that we are claiming against your insured motor
vehicle no. SHD 3464J damages, costs and disbursements as a result of your
insured driver's negligence.

3. Kindly let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair inspection on our client's
motor vehicle at M/s Trust Autoworks at Blk 5035 #01-345 Ang Mo Kio Industrial
Pk 2 Singapore 569538 and kindly arrange with Mr Anthony Cheong at T: 8108
2728.

4, If we do not hear from you within the next two (2) working days, we shall advise
our client to proceed with their own inspection and repairs.

Please reply either by fax at 6733 8183 or by email to kelley@chiaarul.com,

Yours faithfully,

/-
I

R ARULCHELVAN S

Client (email)

.

151 CHHIN SWEE ROAD o #03-09
MANHATTAN HOUSE o SINGAPORE 169876
TEL @ {65) 6733 4647 » FAX : {(65) 6733 8183 (not for Service of Court documents)
EMALL @ info@chiaarul.com



11/13/2018 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

_Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

* Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Business

Owner ID: 7232)

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKN8547H
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date; 13 Nov 2018
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: WISH 1.8 AUTO
Primary Colour; Black
Manufacturing Year: 2009

Engine No.: 1223237109
Chassis No.: JTDER12W403003209
Maximum Power Output: 97.0kW (130 bhp)
Open Market Value: $1B,662.00
Original Registration Date: 25 Mar 2009

First Registration Date: 25 Mar 2009
Transfer Count: 3

Actual ARF Paid: $18,662.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 24 Mar 2019
PARF Rebate Amount: $£9,331.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 24 Mar 2019

COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $4,889.00

COE Rebate Amount; $177.00

Total Rebate Amount: $9,508.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Nov 2018

OK

I"IUDS:HVFI.IIB.gDV.Sg!I'ia.f\-‘rl.i'aC(IOn.-‘BanJII“ElHBDaIEUyI"LIDIICHETO?BUSYEQI!‘IDUUI’ UNUHUN_IU=FUSUaUUY | |
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MMNA118144308-01 / Natlonal Assessmant Centre Services - Ubj
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 08/11/2018 11 14
SUBMITTED BY: Jacksan Ho Zhao Tian

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correcllx the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
— " dCCurale

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of

5. Any false reporting ma be referred to the Police for investigation,

aforesaid.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

08/11/2018 11:14
07/11/2018 16:40
WOODLANDS TERRACE
SINGAPORE

SKNB8547H

BETHLEHEM AUTO
53347232)

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-90927202
OFFICE-90927202

TOYOTA
WISH 1.8 AUTO

COMMERCIAL USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

YES

5084781498-02

NIZAM BIN NOH
S6908035]

08/03/1969

OUTDOOR

09/10/1991

27 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96335116

OFFICE-96335116
NOEMAIL

policy liability on the part of the insurance campanies.

Page 1 of 25



BLK 536 WOODLANDS DRIVE 14
#06-617

730536
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| hzlsge_ been aPproacr_mad by upknown‘person(sj NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON STATED DATE AND TIME, MY VEHICLE WAS STATIONARY PARKED ON THE PARKING LOT OF WOODLANDS
TERRACE FOR ABOUT 10 MIN FOR WAITING MY WIFE. SUDDENLY | FELT AN IMPACT OF MY VEHICLE. | ALIGHT FROM
MY VEHICLE AND REALIZE THAT VEHICLE B HIT ONTO MY VEHICLE REAR RIGHT PORTION.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SHD3464J
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category TAXI
Name of Driver KO HONG KWAN (GAO HONGGUANG)
NRIC/Passport Number S7303261Z

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 25



Accident Sketch Plan
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Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
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i, -
Policyhalder's Signature —— " Driver's Sgretiss.— Reporting Centre
Date & Time (I driver is not the policyholder| Name:
Date & Time NRIC/FIN No

% Sl
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r %
‘ .
Trust Autoworks
Blk 5035 #01-369 Ang Mo Kio Industrial Pk 2 Singapore 569538
H/P 91082728
Bethlehem Auto /m‘\
Blk 536 Woodlands Dr 14
#06-617
Singapore 730536 A, Sury A’ﬁ/ A
o
Vehicle No : SKN8547H
Make : Toyota Wish / ﬂ/dz/
Year 2009
Qty Description Unit Price Amount

Estimate Cost Of Repair

pc
pc
pc
pc
pc
pc
pc
pc
pc
pc
pc
pc
pc
pc
pc
pc
pc
pc
pc
pc

FE T ST A ST ST AR W S S W G S S S

S. Nett Item

1 pc
1 pc
1 pc
1 pc

Rear tail-gate assy 7
Rear tall-gate emblem " Logo "
Rear tail-gate inner trim board
Rear tail-gate inner lock ./
Rear boot rubber ./

Rear o/s tail-lamp assy
Rear o/s fender 4

Rear ofs fender inner trim board

Rear o/s fender air duct *

Rear end panel

~

LY v QA@“‘

Rear end panel inner garnish -~

Rear bumper =3

Rear ofs bumper side retainer
Rear o/s bumper bracket -~
Rear o/s bumper reflector

Rear windscreen moulding .~

Rear exhaust silencer 7.

Rear exhaust silencer heat shield 7

Rear ofs shock absorber 7.
Rear ofs hub assy

Rear reverse sensor
Rear windscreen sealant

4 $1,006.50 —
$45.78
e §39510 T
el 342584 —
4n 329161 SO M~
B $49160 —

Rear ofs tyre rim
Rear o/s tyre

Ao $1,02580 —
" rellen P""*’h Bu  $552.30 «—
€m) $205.10 —
B, $537.90 —
27 $28490 —
By $497.10 —/
e om $55.10 “—
&, $47.50 —
Ay $52980 —
4 ¥ y $68.74 ?"
VAR s > /T $855.60
«dw%"r’ A $10510 +
fe. 332580 X
/e $305.10 K
$7,665.07
Less 25 % $1,916.27
$5,748.80
A sp0000 =
$55.00 Posn
itants hence notify 'y [v $400.00 X
the Repairer of the following: Ar 328000  7Of1m
» To resurvey before/after 3pray painting $935.00
« To display damaged part(s) during resurvey Tatance cff  $6,683.80
@ Parts prices are subject to confirmation ‘
-Mm-nnhwa'wmnm‘m
o No ilagai modicabon(s) is sllowed -
® Suppiemeniery must be resurveyed
umnu%mmww
Acknowtedged by Repairer
Signakwe:
Date:




SKN 8547 H
balance b/f $6,683.80

Labour Charges

Removelrenew the above parts including knocking,welding & cutting. $1,500.00 /2 f’(
To putty & spray paint on rear accident affected portion. $1,500.00 /Zce(
Check/reconnect wiring. s4500 Z¢ .f,‘.‘

To spray anti rust on accident affected portion. $120.00 5’&'{
Remove/renew rear windscreen glass $100.00 «—
Remove/refit rear boot lid lock mechanism, inner trim to new lid.. $100.00 (&(
Remove/renew exhaust silencer $200.00 8¢ al
Remove/refit rear boot upholstery to facilitate repair $120.00 e
Four wheel towing ( Troller ) C 4l $120.00 177(
Remove/renew rear o/s undercarriages s $350.00 X
Check and realign wheel alignment $60.00 l/

Total  ~$10,898.80



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING _
Case | Notified IEst Submitted Ad) Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
- i??;ﬁ 2018 | Iég .:g\r 2018 $$5,200.00 $$5,200.00 ::‘Idlhﬂ for Survey
ain : : port
Edit Reg | | | _Edit Ad) Rpt | Edit Estimates | | _View ot | Cancel Case | |

Main Reference Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by adjuster]

Eur;d_ .= Co. Reg. No.: -
| Main L
Claimant: |

'Vehicle Reg. ' “T07/11/2018 00:00 - :59

No.: | SKN8547H B |Pateof Lossi 115 Months and 13 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
‘Clalrn Type: |TP :n:::\ré(;o.ver

vehicle Reg. | N B I

' Policy No.

No. SHD3464) ,

| (Insured): - (Claimant):

.[ o | - o Excess:

\Repairer:  Trust Autoworks (HQ) BLK 5038 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2, #01-405 SINGAPORE 569541, 569541 Ang Mo Kio - Tel:

;*n"s'::':r‘? India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Pooi Chin Han Daniel]

Adjuster: ?I.Kl( Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .., [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 23/11/2018]

|ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mall |

There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS- View All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |

| Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp... 26/12/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 2

Claim Documents

*SKNB8547H
[SHD3464]]
TP

Nov 7 2018 12:00AM

Trust Autoworks

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letter | View |View in Browser | v |
.Pi\otosl il;n_ges - 3 per page IZ
No | Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Cc Itants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 07/12/1809:44  General View ' O | wire | 4
2 07/12/1809:44 | General View R © | loadic | '
1 07/12/1809:44 | General View R o © | adwc | &4
4 07/12/1809:44  General View - © | adirc |
5 07/12/1809:43  General View - © | Loadwc | 4
6 07/12/18 09:44 General View €  loadrc | 4
7 |07/12/1809:44 | General View R - @ | Load rG |
& 07/12/1809:44  General View © | ware &
9 07/12/1809:44  General View © | Lloadirc [

10 [07/12/18 09:44 _G;um View © | wadrc '
11 1{{1?;12/18 09:44 | General View © | Ladirc | &
IlZ_[O?Il?H.B 09:44  General View - o O | adirs
13 07/12/1809:44 | General View © | adirc | M
14 07/12/1809:44  Chassis Number © | wadre
|§ !tm 12/18 09E B Odometer Reading € loadirc | A
16 [07/12/18 09:44 General View © | adirc | &
.I? Euw_zz.r_:a 09:44 ._Ge;mral View © | LoadirG
18 |07/12/18 09:44  General View © | wadirc | M4
'19 in?/izns 09:44 - General View ﬂ Load JPG
20 |07/12/18 09:46 | General View © | wadirc | &
21 |07/12/18 09:46 ' General View o 0 | LoadirG
|_32 107/12/18 09:46 T'ninspu:uon Photo R . - © | LoadirG
23 07/12/1809:46 | Reinspection Photo ©  adirc | &
24 |07/12/18 09:46 Reinspection Photo ©  loadirc | ¥
25 07/12/1809:46  Reinspection Photo . © | eavs | A
26 |07/12/1809:46 | Reinspection Photo 0 | LadirG '
Documentation o 1 per page M| F
Mo |Finalized On | India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 15/11/1809:15  Singapore Accident Statement € | Load POF '

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST
'There are no document checklists configured.

Reset | save | print |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_do... 26/12/2018



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: O Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are privale unless you show it to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_do... 26/12/2018



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqno 19ss07198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/11118020577/KSD3E2
Date: 26/12/2018

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: India International Insurance Pte Ltd Policy No:
ﬁ':"_'“a“‘ Vehicle g\ Ng547H Insured Vehicle No:  SHD3464J
Date of Loss: 07/11/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No:  N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKNB547H
Make & Model: TOYOTA WISH, 1.8 (A) Engine No: 1223237109
Reg. Date: 25/03/2009 (Man. Year: 2009) Chassis No: JTDER12W403003209
Colour: Metallic Black Odometer: 163511 km
Engine Capacity: 1794 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65 R15
Front Left Side: Linglong 8 mm Rear Left Side: Neuton 8 mm
Front Right Side: Linglong 8 mm Rear Right Side: Neuton 8 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %|
Parts 6,683.80 4,997 17 1,686.63 25.23
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4,215.00 3,010.00 1,205.00 28.59
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S$) 10,898.80 8,007.17 2,891.63 26.53

Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 5,200.00
Nett Amount (S§) 10,898.80 5,200.00 5,698.80 52.29
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 14/11/2018
Date Inspected: 12/11/2018 Inspected At: BLK 5035 # 01-345 AMK IND.PARK 2
Repairer : Trust Autoworks (HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair: 10.0 days
Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE  This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our

knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS
Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG

Parts: M1-MPV

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SKN8547H)

Validity:

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 26 Dec 2018)
TOYOTA WISH 1.8 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 4

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR TAIL-GATE ASSY Bent 1,096.50FL *1,096.50 FL
2 1 *REAR TAIL-GATE EMBLEM LOGO Necessary 45.78 FL *45.78 FL
3 1 *REAR TAIL-GATE INNER TRIM BOARD Mtg Cracked 395.10FL *395.10FL
- 1 *REAR TAIL-GATE INNER LOCK Dented 425 94FL "425.94 FL
5 1 *REAR BOOT RUBBER ($291.61) (50%) Cut 218.71FS *145.80FS
6 1 *REAR O/S TAIL-LAMP ASSY Broken 491.60FL *491.60FL
7 1 *REAR O/S FENDER Buckled 1,025.60FL *1,025.60FL
8 1 *REAR O/S FENDER INNER TRIM BOARD Buckled 552.30FL *552.30FL
9 1 *REAR O/S FENDER AIR DUCT Cracked 205.10FL *205.10FL
10 1 *REAR END PANEL Bent 537.90FL *537.90FL
11 1 *REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH Distorted 284.90FL *284.90FL
12 1 *REAR BUMPER Bent 497.10FL *497 10FL
13 1 *REAR O/S BUMPER SIDE RETAINER Cracked 55.10FL *55.10FL
14 1 *REAR O/S BUMPER BRACKET Bent 47.50FL “47 50FL
15 1 *REAR O/S BUMPER REFLECTOR Broken 52.90FL *52.90FL
16 1 "REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING Necessary 68.74 FL “68.74 FL
17 1 *REAR EXHAUST SILENCER Repair 855.60FL *=~FL
18 1 *REAR EXHAUST SILENCER HEAT SHIELD Bent 105.10FL *105.10FL
19 1 *REAR O/S SHOCK ABSORBER Serviceable 325.60FL *FL
20 1 *REAR O/S HUB ASSY Serviceable 305.10FL *-FL
21 1 *REAR REVERSE SENSOR Dented 200.00FS *200.00FS
22 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Necessary 55.00FS *40.00FS
23 1 *REAR O/S TYRE RIM Serviceable 400.00FS *-FS
24 1 *REAR OIS TYRE (70%) Punctured 280.00FS *196.00FS
F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc
Sub Total (S$) 8,527.17 6,468.96
- List Item Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (S$) 1,843.37 1,471.79
Total Parts (S$) 6,683.80 4,997.17
r Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
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No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour Items

1 REMOVE / RENEW THE ABOVE PARTS INCLUDING New 1,500.00 1,200.00
KNOCKING, WELDING & CUTTING

2 TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINT ON REAR ACCIDENT AFFECTED New 1,500.00 1,200.00
PORTION

3 CHECK / RECONNECT WIRING New 45.00 20.00
REMOVE / RENEW REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS New 100.00 100.00
REMOVE / REFIT REAR BOOT LID LOCK MECHANISM, INNER  New 100.00 60.00
TRIM TO NEW LID

6 REMOVE / RENEW EXHAUST SILENCER New 200.00 60.00

7 REMOVE / REFIT REAR BOOT UPHOLSTERY TO FACILITATE New 120.00 120.00
REPAIR

8 FOUR WHEEL TOWING (TROLLER) New 120.00 100.00

9 REMOVE / RENEW REAR O/S UNDERCARRIAGES New 350.00 0.00

10 CHECK AND REALIGN WHEEL ALIGNMENT New 60.00 60.00

11  TO SPRAY ANTI RUST ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED PORTION New 120.00 90.00

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 4,215.00 3,010.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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